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December 8, 2010

Mark E. Fesmire, Director Hand Delivered
NM Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:

NMOCD Mbj@i{zﬁzprplication of Approach Operating LLC For A
Non-Standard Qil Spacing And Proration Unit, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. '

NMOCD Case Nq/ Q\A}%‘/’S@/Application of Approach Operating LLC For an
Unorthodox WelM@é*{ﬁe'n and Non-Standard Oil Spacing And Proration

Unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of the Applicant, Approach Operating LLC, we request that the

—

hearings on these Applications be continued” from the December 16, 2010 examiner

hearing docket to Ee;b'ru‘agy ‘3,,_~2,O_1_1§.PN0 other parties have entered an appearance in
these cases and no objections have been received.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
1 | a
( . \ v(_)'\/\ ((/Qk/e&
J. Scott Hall
JSH kw
cc: Ralph Manoushagian
Brice Morgan
00238071
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